

Curriculum Vitae

Stephen Dalton, AIA, LEED AP
Principal Architect, Stephen Dalton **Architects**



Stephen founded SDA in 2004 with a commitment to principal-led project delivery, creativity and professionalism in the service of client needs. He is a consensus builder and enjoys working in an open, collaborative design process with clients and user groups. His work with private developers, public agencies, non-profit groups and individual clients, has given him valuable experience in a broad range of project types. Stephen's design approach favors simple, elegant solutions to complex problems. His designs are grounded in a thorough knowledge of codes, construction and materials.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, University of Oregon, 1991
Bachelor of Science – Design, University of California, Davis, 1989

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Licensed Architect, California, C25-166
American Institute of Architects (AIA)
LEED Accredited Professional
Member 1% Solution

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stephen Dalton Architects, 2004 – present
Principal Architect
Allard Jansen & Associates, 1999- 2004
Associate Principal / Lead Designer
Starck Architecture, 1991 – 1999
Project Architect

HONORS & RECOGNITION:

Project of the Year (21st Street Pump Station), American Public Works Association (APWA), April 2012
Honor Award (21st Street Pump Station), American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), April 2012
"Split Decision" (Dwek House), San Diego Home & Garden Magazine, March 2012
"Custom Made" (Via Latina House), UT Coastal Homes Magazine, October 2011
"Playing House" (Thomas House), Riviera Magazine, Sept / Oct 2011
The Power of Pro Bono (Hanna Fenichel Center) – Edited by John Cary, 2010

Runner-up, Taproot Foundation Pro Bono Hero of the Year, 2010

2010 Distinguished Service Award for Public Service, AIA San Diego

Invited Juror, AIA LA 2:1 Student Design Competition, 2009

National AIA Small Projects Honor Award (Hanna Fenichel Center) - AIA National, 2009

"View Catcher" (Deitch House), San Diego Home & Garden Magazine, January 2009

2009 Angel Award, Boys & Girls Club of San Diego

"Designers of the Year" (Hanna Fenichel project), Contract Magazine, January 2009

Encinitas Civic Center Competition (Encinitas, CA) – Second Place Award, 2004

SELECTED PROJECTS

LIVE:

Dwek House (Solana Beach, CA)

Dietch House (Solana Beach, CA)

Thomas House (La Jolla, CA)

Via Latina House (Del Mar, CA)

Strachan House (Del Mar, CA) – 2008

Hansen House (Rancho Santa Fe, CA) – 2008

Hummel Addition (Rancho Santa Fe, CA) – 2007

Dodson Addition (Rancho Santa Fe, CA) – 2004

Manchester Twinhome (Cardiff, CA) – 2 units, 1998

Thiede Addition (Cardiff, CA) – 2004

Goldsmith Addition (Cardiff, CA) – 2008

Loedel Addition (Leucadia, CA) – 2003

WORK:

Cedros Works (Solana Beach, CA) – Office TI, 2010

Cedros Commercial (Solana Beach, CA) – 4,400 SF
Mixed-Use (Office / Retail), 2008

McRae Dental (Oceanside, CA) – Office TI, 2008

CITY:

Fletcher Cove Community Center (Solana Beach, CA) -
2011

Moonlight Beach Improvements (Encinitas, CA) –
Lifeguard, Restroom & Concessions, 2011

21st Street Pump Station (Del Mar, CA) – Sewer Pump
Station, 2010

Public Works Remodel (Del Mar, CA) – 2006

11th Street Pump Station (Del Mar, CA) – 2005

LEARN:

Fallbrook High School (Fallbrook, CA) – Press Box

Hanna Fenichel Center for Child Development (Solana
Beach, CA) – Pre-school

Boys & Girls Club Griset Branch Remodel (Encinitas,
CA) – Montessori School

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE:

Hamilton Row (San Diego, CA) – 25 Townhouse Units,
2004 -

Fletcher Cove Restrooms (Solana Beach, CA), 2004

17th Street Lifeguard Station (Del Mar, CA), 2004

Hamilton Row East & West, San Diego, CA
(2008 Community Vision Award, SDAF)

Lomas Verde Village Center (unbuilt), Otay Ranch, CA

Kensington Park Place, Kensington, San Diego, CA
(2000 Orchid Winner)